Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 1:07 PM

To: Nitha; Phoebe Xie; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@lkkauto.com)'

Cc: ‘Jacelyn'; 'AVRIL HO'; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); ‘Mei Kwan
(LKKAuto (Meikwan@lkkauto.com)'

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - GBG3094Z AGAINST YP2098A DOA 04/01/2020 ERGO:
CDMCG21000021

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.

Aside to Phoebe,
Please advise liability.

Thank you
Data Classification: Confidential, C3

Warmest Regards,
Ivy Yong
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

8 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower 3
Singapore 038988
DID.: +65 6829 9197

ivy.yong@ergo.com.sq | www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO

A Munich Re company

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpose without prior written permission.

Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message.
By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will
not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused.




From: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 11:48 am

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: 'Jacelyn' <jacelyn@mova.com.sg>; 'AVRIL HO' <avril@mova.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - GBG3094Z AGAINST YP2098A DOA 04/01/2020 ERGO: CDMCG21000021

Dear Phoebe,
Kindly assign LKK and advise on the liability.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Nuthha
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Plte Ltd

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) [mailto:claims@ergo.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 11:20 AM

To: Nitha; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Cc: 'Jacelyn'; 'AVRIL HO'

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - GBG3094Z AGAINST YP2098A DOA 04/01/2020 ERGO: CDMCG21000021

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

Dear Nitha,

We would like to conduct a PRI survey, please refer to our list of surveyors :

1 | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2 | FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
3 | IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 | JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

5 | LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 PS Priority Services

8 | VAC Vicom Ltd

9 | AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd




Warmest Regards,
Phoebe Jay Xie

Manager

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

8 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Three
Singapore 038988

DID.: +65 68299191

phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg

ERGO

A Munich Re company

Your acceptance of our offer constitutes a binding agreement in the full and final settlement of your claim. By
clearing our cheque, you are discharging ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd and our insured/s from all further liabilities arising
directly or indirectly from the said accident.

From: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 11:06 am

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: 'Jacelyn' <jacelyn@mova.com.sg>; 'AVRIL HO' <avril@mova.com.sg>
Subject: TP CLAIMS - GBG3094Z AGAINST YP2098A DOA 04/01/2020

Dear All,

Kindly please assign surveyor to survey GBG3094Z today 06/01/2021 at Bukit Merah.
Please advise on the liability.

Thank you,
Best Regards,

N vHroo
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Plte Ltd

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit,
copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any
electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does
not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the
communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be
reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission.
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